
S K E L L V O I L C O M P A N Y 
P. 0. Box 1650 

T U L S A 2 . O K L A H O M A 
P R O D U C T I O N D E P A R T M E N T S e p t e m b e r 8 , 1 9 6 1 

C L BLACKSHER, VICE PRESIDENT r ' 

W . P. W H I T M O R E . G E N E R A L M A N A G E R 

Re: Case No. 2367 - Application 
of Skelly Oii Company 

Mr. R. S. Morris 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Morris: 

This matter was originally set for August, and upon our 
request continued. 

We would appreciate i f and when this Case i s set for the 
date of continuance, and at said date we respectfully request that 
this matter be dismissed on our application without prejudice. 

Very- t r u l y yours, 

GWS:br George W. Selinger 


